(5) Information on competent authority and association of EIA consultants in Thailand

1. EIA authority

Environmental Impact Evaluation Bureau

Office of Natural Resources and Environmental Policy and Planning (ONEP)

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

60/1 Soi Phibulwattana 7, RamaVI Road

Bangkok 10400, Thailand

(Telephone) +66-2-265-6500 #6832

(Facsimile) +66-2-265-6629

2. Line ministries

Project types	Competent authorities	URL
Industry	Ministry of Industry, Department of Industrial	http://www.diw.go.th
	Works (DIW)	
	Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand (IEAT)	http://www.ieat.go.th
Mining	Ministry of Industry, Department of Primary	http://www.dpim.go.th
	Industries and Mines (DPIM)	
Power plants	Ministry of Energy, Energy Regulatory	http://www.erc.or.th
	Commission (ERC)	
Ports	Ministry of Transport, Marine Department	http://www.md.go.th

3. Association of environmental consultants

Environmental Consultants Association in Thailand

25/83-84 Soi Chinkate, Ngamwongwarn Road,

Thung Song Hong District, Lak Si,

Bangkok 10210,

Thailand

Tel. 02-580-6844,

Fax. 02-589-0686